lucy myers

seeking a position as a CNA at any place in the health field to apply my newly acquired knowledge, and also my expertise in administrating medications and taking good care of our elderly residents.

Minneapolis, MN

-Email me on Indeed: http://www.indeed.com/r/lucy-myers/88cc78c91e2fb46b

I am a very compassionate person that loves helping and puting a smile on other peoples face.

I have been in the healthcare field since 2007. I am reliable and a good aide that loves my job as a caregiver. I believe my skills and dedication as a good communicator, a team player, positive attitude and good Attendance will add value to a great team.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

TMA/CNA

Presbyterian Homes & Services - North Oaks, MN November 2018 to Present

As a Trained Medication Aide, I measure and administer patients' prescriptions, and monitor each patient in case of an allergic reaction on a daily basis. Being a Medication Aide I work with nurses and other heads of staff who prescribe medications for patients and residents. I assist in taking patients' vitals and blood sugar levels.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Trinity care center at Luther park - Des Moines, IA September 2015 to November 2016

Working as a certified nursing assistant.

My responsibilities as a CNA are assisting residents with daily activities such as feeding, assist anting with showers/ baths, ambulating residents, and providing basic needs hygiene feeding on a daily basis.

Education

sttill Attending in Nursing

Hennepin technical college - Brooklyn Park, MN 2015 to January 2015

Skills

- Cna Certified (10+ years)
- CNA (10+ years)
- Home Health (10+ years)
- Certified Nursing Assistant (10+ years)

- HHA (10+ years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Caregiving
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing
- Patient Care
- Medication Administration
- Senior Care
- Nursing
- Hospice Care
- Meal Preparation
- Laundry
- All of the above (10+ years)

Languages

• English - Fluent

Certifications and Licenses

TMA/CNA

January 2012 to Present

I have my TMA & CNA license.

CPR Certification

November 2020 to November 2022

- Basic Life Support
- American Heart Association

CPR Certification